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Companies

May 29, 2024

EGLE, AQD

Jeremy Howe

TPU Supervisor

PO Box 30260

Lansing, Ml 48909-7760

RE: U412402262

Dear Jeremy Howe

This letter is in response to the inspection on May 6™ 2024, at 273 Market Ave, Grand Rapids.

The material was being removed by hand not by mechanical means and was not made friable. We had
water on site and was brought into the abatement area after the inspection and wetted.

We have had multiple similar projects with NEA monitoring and have never been close the 8-hour TWA
PEL.

Sincerely”

Lewis Pitsch

Cc:
Jeremy Howe-Wolfj2@michigan.gov
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